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Gentlemen:

On November'7,'1986, we verbally notified your Mr. T. Westerman of a
potentially reportable item involving the calculations for B0P safety-related
instrument setpoints indicating that omissions of required data or use of
incorrect information occurred in performing the calculations required in Reg.
Guide 1.105, Rev., 1. This is an interim report of a potentially reportable
item under the provisions of 10CFR50.55(e). Our latest interim report logged
was TXX-6271 dated February 6, 1987.

The engineering evaluation of this issue has been completed and the initial
results indicate that this issue.is not reportable pursuant to 10CFR50.55(e).
We are in the process of final verification of those results and anticipate !
completion by August 21, 1987. We will submit our next report by September ;

18, 1987. i
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Very truly yours, !
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W. G. C unsil

'

By: / - '

^ '-G. S. Keeley
Manager, Nuclear LiceNing

RDD/mlh

c - Mr. R. D. Martin, Region IV
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (3)
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